December 13, 1991

Carole Grimm

Rochester City Clerk

Room 100, Rochester City Hall
224 - 1st Avenue, Southwest
Rochester, Minnesota 55902-3163

Re: A-4834 Rochester (Schmidt-Reiland Partnership; 3 acres)
Dear Ms. Grimm:

Pursuant to the petitioner’s request, the Municipal Board will
take no further action on the above-referenced matter.

The Municipal Board is, therefore, closing this file.
If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Sincerely,

MUNICIPAL BOARD

Patricia D. Lundy
Assistant Director

PDL:sjh

cc: Bob Ryan, Olmsted County Auditor
Jerome Lawler, Haverhill Township Clerk
Judy Kay Scherr, Rochester Deputy City Clerk
Ron Bailey, Yaggy Colby Associates
Dave Reiland, Schmidt-Reiland Partnership
Jeff Ellerbusch, Department of Planning & Housing
Jerry Brown, MnDOT
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July 22, 1991

Mr. Jeff Ellerbusch
Planning Department
2122 Campus Drive SE
Rochester, MN 55904

RE: 2020 Viola Road NE
Annexation - Rezone

Dear Jeff:

YAGGY
COLBY

ASSOCIATES

ENGINEERING
ARCHITECTURE

SURVEYING

PLANNING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTUREL

On behalf of Schmidt-Reiland Partnership, it is hereby requested that
the Annexation and Rezoning Petition for property at 2020 Viola Road NE

be withdrawn and not proceed for action by the City Council.
Thank you.
Sincerely,
YAGGY COLBY ASSOCIATES
V4
Ronald C. Bailey

RCB/sm
cc: Schmidt-Reiland
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